10.

11.

CITY OF CHARITON, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
November 17,2025 — 5:00 PM
115 S. Main Street — Chariton City Hall

CALL TO ORDER
APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT - [f'the public wishes to address the Council, please stand, state your name
and address, and then proceed with your comments. All comments should be limited to three minutes
unless otherwise allowed by the presiding officer. Please note that no action can be taken at this
meeting, but items may be requested as future agenda items at the Council's discretion.

APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA — All items on the Consent Agenda will be approved
with a single motion. Individual discussions of these items will only take place if a request is made
before the Council votes on the motion.

a. Accept and Place on File the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on November 3, 2025

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF OCTOBER 2025 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

NEW BUSINESS
a. Third Reading and Adoption of an Ordinance Rezoning Certain Parcels of Land
b. Consider Approval of a Community Center Lease with LifeWise Academy
c. Consider the Status of Nuisance Property at 523 North 7th Street
d. Consider Approval of Bids Received for Airport Farm Ground Rental
e. Consider Approval of a Resolution Approving the 2025 Street Finance Report
f. Consider Approval of a Resolution Approving the 2024-2025 Urban Renewal Report
g. Consider Approval of a Resolution Approving the Final Assessment Schedule for Mowing

CITY MANAGER COMMENTS

COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

STAFF MEMBER COMMENTS

MOTION TO ADJOURN






COUNCIL MEETING
City of Chariton, Iowa
November 3, 2025 5:00 P.M.

The City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa, met in regular session in
the Council Chambers in City Hall of said City on November 3, 2025, at 5:00
p.m. The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jayma Hoch. Present for the
meeting were Council Members Stephen Fenton, Jayma Hoch, David Kuball, Jarrett
McGee and Gary Shutt. Absent - None.

Also present for the meeting was City Attorney Verle Norris, City Manager
Douglas Anderson, City Clerk Christy Metzger, Police Officer James Wiltamuth,
Fire Chief Steve Davis and Building and Code Enforcement Officer Shawn Werts.

It was moved by McGee, seconded by Shutt, to approve the November 3,
2025, Council meeting agenda. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Kuball, seconded by Shutt, to approve the consent agenda
consisting of the approval of the minutes of the City Council meeting held on
October 20, 2025. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that the resolution
authorizing the payment of claims be adopted. The roll was called and the vote
was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-60
and signed her approval thereto.

A second hearing was held to review the designation of a dog deemed
potentially dangerous by Officer Wiltamuth, following an incident that occurred
on September 12, 2025, involving a report that a child was bitten on the left
ankle, with no skin broken. The first hearing was held October 6, 2025, with
the officer’s designation of a potentially dangerous standing, due to not
receiving a majority vote by the Council, with one member absent and one
abstaining. At this second hearing, Officer Wiltamuth and Brett White, the
dog’s owner, were present to answer questions from the Council. The Council
also received a written letter from the child’s mother expressing her concerns.
After discussion, it was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, to overturn
Officer Wiltamuth’s designation of the dog as potentially dangerous. The roll
was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Shutt
Nay: Kuball
Abstain: McGee



City Manager Anderson presented to the Council updated rates for the
City’s dental plan with United Healthcare. After review, 1t was moved by
Fenton, seconded by Shutt, to approve the rates as presented. The roll was
called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

After having been read and approved on its first reading, it was moved by
Shutt, seconded by Hoch, that an ordinance entitled, “An Ordinance Amending
Chapter 18.16 and 18.36 of the Chariton Municipal Code” (Rezoning) be given its
second reading and placed on file. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

After having been read and approved on its first reading, it was moved by
Shutt, seconded by Kuball, that an ordinance entitled, “An Ordinance Amending
Chapter 10.12 of the Chariton Municipal Code” (Stop Signs), be given its second
reading and placed on file. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

After having been approved on its second reading, it was moved by Hoch,
seconded by McGee, that the rule requiring that an ordinance be received and
placed on file at two (2) Council meetings prior to final action be suspended
and that the above ordinance entitled, “An Ordinance Amending Chapter 10.12 of
the Chariton Municipal Code” (Stop Signs), be adopted. The roll was called and
the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

Thereupon the Mayor declared the ordinance duly adopted and numbered 947 and
signed her approval thereto.

City Manager Anderson presented to the Council three proposals for
engineering services on the sewage treatment plant from McClure Engineering,
Veenstra and Kimm, Inc. and ISG/Hall Engineering Company. Frank Laniohan, Plant
Operator, was present to answer Council’s questions. After discussion, it was
requested to have McClure Engineering attend a City Council meeting to give a
presentation.

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Kuball, that a resolution entitled,
“A Resolution Authorizing the Contract for Roof Repair at the Chariton
Municipal Airport” be adopted, the same being a resolution authorizing Miller’s
Roof Coatings to repair the roof on the hangar north of the block hangar, in
the amount of $9,660.00. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee
Nay: Shutt



Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025-64
and signed her approval thereto.

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Preconstruction
Agreement for Primary Road Project with the Iowa Department of Transportation
in regard to the sidewalk project along Highway 14 through the City. The roll
was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Shutt, seconded by Kuball, to accept with regret the
resignation of Clint Sellers from the Parks and Recreation Board effective
immediately. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by McGee, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Mayor’s
appointment of Nicole Loew to the Parks and Recreation Board, with a term to
expire December 31, 2028. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

It was moved by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, to approve the Mayor’s
appointment of Philip Masters to the Planning and Zoning Commission, with a
term to expire May 5, 2028. The roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

There being no further business to come before the meeting, it was moved
by Fenton, seconded by Shutt, that the meeting be adjourned until 5:00 p.m.,
November 17, 2025, in the Council Chambers in City Hall, Chariton, Iowa. The
roll was called and the vote was:

Aye: Fenton, Hoch, Kuball, McGee, Shutt
Nay: None

The meeting adjourned at 5:52 p.m.

Christy Metzger, City Clerk






RESOLUTION NO. 2025

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa,
that the following claims be approved and payment authorized:
GENERAL
ALEX ATR APPARATUS, INC COMPRESSOR SERVICE $869.23
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES NEW EQUIPMENT $1,252.46
ANDERSON, DOUG CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $550.00
AT&T MOBILITY UTILITIES $123.81
CASH PETTY CASH $9.19
CHARITON NEWSPAPERS LEGAL PUBLICATIONS $611.21
CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT 1/2 CELL TOWER RENT $1,497.53
CR ENVIROMENTAL INC TREE REMOVAL $2,250.00
DAVIS, STEVE CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
HY-VEE INC CONCESSIONS $18.57
IOWA LAW ENFORCEMENT ACADEMY TRAINING-KNIGHT $1,250.00
IOWA LEAGUE OF CITIES WORKSHOP REGISTRATIONS $220.00
IOWA ONE CALL IOWA ONE 1/2 CALLS $36.00
IOWA SECRETARY OF STATE NOTARY RENEWAL $30.00
KARL CHEVROLEY OF ANKENY EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $101.82
KNIGHT, BILL CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $550.00
LOCKRIDGE INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE $153.37
MAINSTAY SYSTEMS OF IOWA WATCHGUARD RENEWAL $4,129.00
MCGOURTY, HANNAH CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
METZGER, CHRISTY CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
NAPA AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $80.99
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE $57.99
POSTMASTER STAMPS $780.00
RADAR ROAD TEC RADAR CERTIFICATE $120.00
SCISWA LANDFILL DUMPING FEES $329.68
SCREEN-TECH GRAPHICS RECREATION T-SHIRTS $741.15
US CELLULAR SECURITY CAMERAS $69.16
VERIZON UTILITIES $200.05
WERTS, SHAWN CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
WICKETT, DUSTIN CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
NOV. 14 PAYROLL SALARIES $29,851.78

TOTAL: $48,882.99

CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT UTILITIES $26.80
HAMILTON, CHRIS CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT $600.00
NOV. 14 PAYROLL SALARIES $2,253.81

TOTAL: $2,880.61



COMM CENTER OPERATING

CASH

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS
CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
LOCKRIDGE INC

NOV. 14 PAYROLL

ROAD USE TAX

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
ASCENDANCE TRUCK CENTERS
BEAR, ALEX

CARROLL CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY
CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP
ANDY DEAN MCNEISH

JOHNSON MACHINE WORKS INC
LOCKRIDGE INC

MENARDS - ALTOONA

MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES
NAPA AUTO PARTS
VANRYSWYK, DAVE

ZIEGLER COMPANIES

ZURCHER TIRE, INC

NOV. 14 PAYROLL

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

MIDWEST HERITAGE INSURANCE

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

CHARITON NEWSPAPERS

SEWER

CHARITON WATER DEPARTMENT
DMR EXPRESS LLC

MICROBAC LABORATORIES, INC
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA
NOV. 14 PAYROLL

PETTY CASH

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
UTILITIES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
SALARIES

TOTAL:

WALL CALENDAR
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
HOTSPOT REIMBURSEMENT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
UTILITIES

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT
LOADER BUCKETS
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUMP TRUCK MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CELLPHONE REIMBURSEMENT
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
TIRE MAINTENANCE

SALARIES

TOTAL:
WORKERS COMP

TOTAL:
LEGAL PUBLICATIONS

TOTAL:

UTILITIES

DISPOSAL & APPLICATION
LAB TESTING

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
SEWER SALES TAX
SALARIES

$7.
$100.
$53.
$114.
$1,138.

$1,416.

$15.
$580.
$180.
$20.
$79.
$279.
$5,505.
$300.
$466.
$752.
$65.
$33.
$600.
$1,035.
$1,048.
$13,817.

$24,780.

$325.

$325.

$8.

$8.

$887.
$17,500.
$1,849.
.28
$2,151.
$232.

$166

99
50
72
99
81

01

98
04
00
00
94
70
50
00
96
56
26
40
00
00
00
69

03

00

00

44

44

90
00
25

77
19



SEWER RENTAL SINKING
IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY

IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY
IOWA FINANCE AUTHORITY

ATRPORT HANGAR O&M
CHARITON NEWSPAPERS

MILLER'S ROOF COATING
QTPOD PETROLEUM

STORM WATER
LOCKRIDGE, INC

MUNICIPAL SUPPLY INC
TREASURER, STATE OF IOWA

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

NOV. 14 PAYROLL

TOTAL:

SRF LOAN C1266RT PAYMENT
SRF LOAN C0785R PAYMENT
SRF LOAN CS0185R PAYMENT

TOTAL:

LEGAL PUBLICATIONS
METAL ROOF
BASE ACCESS 1 YEAR PLAN

TOTAL:

STORM DRAIN-12TH/BRADEN
STORM ON GRACE AVE
STORM SEWER SALES TAX

TOTAL:

TAXES & BENEFITS

TOTAL:

GRAND TOTAL:

OCTOBER RECEIPTS:

$22,787.

$26,950.
$3,590.
$2,213.

$32,753.

$69.
$9,660.
$1,675.

$11,404.

$91.
$106.
$90.

$288.

$18,362.

$18,362.
$163,889.
$1,684,034.

Council Member introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its
adoption. Council Member seconded the motion and upon the roll being

called the vote was:

Aye:
Nay:

39

00
00
75

75

47
00
00

47

14
66
58

38

57

57
64
41

Thereupon the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted and numbered 2025

and signed her approval thereto this 17th day of November,

Attest:

City Clerk

2025.

Mayor






Thu Nov 13, 2025 1:37 PM BUDGET REPORT Page 1
CALENDAR 10/2025, FISCAL 4/2026

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 33.3%

TOTAL 1D YD PERCENT
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT TITLE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE EXPENDED ~ UNEXPENDED

TRANSFERS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
INTERNAL SERVICE TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
POLICE TOTAL 1,002,995.00 151,929.13 395,681.64  39.45 607,313.36
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TOTAL 1,800.00 143.68 577.33 3207 1,222.67
FIRE TOTAL 195,700.00 14,918.60 25,951.04  13.26 169,748.9%
BUILDING INSPECTIONS TOTAL 151,122.00 30,087.19 55,210.55  36.53 95,911.45
ANIMAL CONTROL TOTAL 800.00 335.90 436.36  54.55 363.64
PUBLIC SAFETY TOTAL 1,352,417.00 197,414.50 477,856.92  35.33 874,560.08
STREETS TOTAL 911,432.00 70,931.61 265,001.44  29.08 646,430.56
STREET LIGHTING TOTAL 76,000.00 32.89 899.39  1.18 75,100.61
SNOW REMOVAL TOTAL 30,000.00 17,116.32 17,116.32  57.05 12,883.68
(ARBAGE TOTAL 5,000.00 52.95 314.05 6.28 4,685.95
PUBLIC WORKS TOTAL 1,022,432.00 88,133.77 283,331.20 27,71 739,100.80
MENTAL & PHYSICAL HEALTH TOTA 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00 .00
HEALTH & SOCTAL SERVICES TOTA 9,000.00 9,000.00 9,000.00 100.00 .00
LIBRARY TOTAL 297,422.00 64,652.81 116,778.58  39.26 180,643.42
PARKS TOTAL 36,700.00 668.87 11,669.60  31.80 25,030.40
PARKS - CONSTITUTION PARK TOTA 700.00 .00 .00 .00 700.00
PARKS - CITY LAKES TOTAL 10,150.00 165.09 1,352.07  13.32 8,797.93
RECREATION TOTAL 96,272.00 13,020. 64 37,347.83  38.79 58,924.17
CEMETERY TOTAL 227,197.00 11,799.44 59,147.82  26.03 168,049.18
COMMUNITY CENTER TOTAL 57,000.00 3,933.92 11,059.36  19.40 45,940.64
SWIMMING POOL TOTAL 196,700.00 5,878.54 50,408.22  25.63 146,291.78
SPLASH PAD TOTAL 42,200.00 2,765.31 21,955.30  52.03 20,244.70
HISTORIC PRESERVATION TOTAL 5,700.00 54.00 .91 137 5,622.09
CULTURE & RECREATION TOTAL 970,041.00 102,938.62 309,79.69  31.9% 660,244.31
STREETS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
COMMUNITY BEAUTIFICATION TOTA 7,000.00 .00 9,500.00 135.71 2,500.00-
COMMUNITY DEVEL BLOCK CRA TOTA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
CHARITON CHAMBER & DEVEL TOTA 22,000.00 .00 16,709.00  75.95 5,291.00
SPECTAL DEVELOPMENT PROJE TOTA 50,000.00 .00 .00 .00 50,000.00
HOTEL-MOTEL TAX TOTAL 20,000.00 .00 .00 .00 20,000.00
MISC. COMM & EC DEVELOPME TOTA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEV TOTA 99,000.00 .00 26,209.00  26.47 72,791.00

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21

OPER: CHR

CITY OF CHARITON

Statement Writer: 00 Report Format: FUNCTION



Thu Nov 13, 2025 1:37 PM

CALENDAR 10/2025, FISCAL 4/2026

BUDGET REPORT

TOTAL

Page 2

PCT OF FISCAL YTD 33.3%

MTD YD PERCENT
ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCOUNT TITLE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE ~ EXPENDED  UNEXPENDED
COUNCIL TOTAL 26,930.00 395.49 11,123.98  41.31 15,806.02
CITY MANAGER TOTAL 160,322.00 16,405.11 51,532.88  32.14 108,789.12
FINANCIAL ADMINISTRATION TOTA 215,144.00 16,976.54 59,940.48  27.86 155,203.52
ELECTIONS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
LECAL SERVICES TOTAL 15,000.00 1,667.00 2,724.713  18.16 12,275.21
CITY HALL TOTAL 46,045.00 2,940.74 12,366.66  26.86 33,678.34
TORT LIABILITY TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
BUILDING TOTAL 49,000.00 .00 .00 .00 49,000.00
OTHER ADMIN EXPENSE TOTAL 13,000.00 1,061.30 4,411.78  33.9%4 8,588.22
REFUNDS TOTAL .00 .00 994.00 .00 994.00-
GENERAL GOVERNMENT TOTAL 525,441.00 39,446.18 143,094.51  27.23 382,346.49
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 550.00 .00 550.00  100.00 .00
DEBT SERVICE - FIRE DEPT TOTA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
DEBT SERVICE - SEWER TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
DEBT SERVICE - STREETS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
DEBT SERVICE - GENERAL 0B TOTA 655,943.00 .00 1,200.00 .18 654,743.00
DEBT SERVICE TOTAL 656,493.00 .00 1,750.00 21 654,743.00
FIRE TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
STREETS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
SEWER TOTAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
CAPITAL PROJECTS TOTAL .00 .00 00 .00 00
SEWER TOTAL 1,113,168.00 45,211.24 192,895.77  17.33 920,272.23
AIRPORT TOTAL 762,500.00 43,658.59 89,959.64  11.80 672,540.36
LANDFILL TOTAL 34,700.00 450.00 1,800.00  5.19 32,900.00
TRANSIT TOTAL 208,000,00 39,752.82 119,831.26  57.61 88,168.74
STORM WATER TOTAL 57,300.00 556.00 2,794.60  4.88 54,505.40
ENTERPRISE FUNDS TOTAL 2,175,668.00 129,628.65 407,281.27 18.72 1,768,386.73
TRANSFERS TOTAL 355,143.00 23,345.00 99,882.34  28.12 255,260.66
TRANSFER OUT TOTAL 355,143.00 23,345.00 99,882.34  28.12 255,260.66
TOTAL EXPENSES 7,165,635.00 589,906.72  1,758,201.93  24.54 5,407,433.07

GLBUDGRP 07/01/21 OPER: CHR

CITY OF CHARITON

Staternent Writer: 00 Report Format: FUNCTION



Thu Nov 13, 2025 1:26 PM TREASURER'S REPORT Page
CALENDAR 10/2025, FISCAL 4/2026

LAST MONTH CHANGE IN ENDING

ACCOUNT TITLE END BALANCE RECEIVED ~ DISBURSED  LIABILITY BALANCE
001  GENERAL 337,993.13  399,438.51  237,918.41 00 499,513.23
004  CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 136,525.83- 17,071.57 9,708.54 .00 129,162.80-
005  CEMETERY BEAUTIFICATION 4,706.50  280,000.00 .00 .00 284,706.50
006  LIBRARY OPERATING 40,670.43- 73,501.06 17,992.82 .00 14,837.81
007  COMM CENTER OPERATING 366,020.68 39,857.50 3,649.89 00 402,228.29
008  HOTEL-MOTEL TAX 56,262.33 5,051.93 .00 .00 61,314.26
009  FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIP 260,597.49 .00 .00 .00 260,597.49
010  LIABILITY & PROP INS LE 77,834.71-  341,134.56 .00 .00 263,299.85
011  FRANCHISE FEE 58,595.38 .00 .00 .00 58,595.38
012 POOL BOND RESERVE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
013 POOL BOND SINKING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
110 ROAD USE TAX 233,353.70 46,840.80 75,555.65 00" 204,638.85
112 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 640,837.97  229,969.01 48,692.13 .00 822,114.85
119 EMERGENCY 3,325.15 .00 .00 .00 3,325.15
121 LOST/POOL 1,061,827.93 12,514.38 .00 .00 1,074,342.31
122 LOST/INFRASTRUCTURE 1,256,002.67 40,503.96 .00 .00 1,29,506.63
125 TIF 27,854.30 12,972.08 .00 .00 40,826.38
145 HISTORIC PRESERVATION 26,292.16 2,500.00 54.00 .00 28,738.16
148 COMMUNITY REVITALIZATIO  16,573.86- .00 .00 .00 16,573.86-
150 EXAMINATION SERVICES .00 .00 .00 00 .00
160 2012 MULTI-FAM HOUS/CDB 8,981.15 3,240.08 .00 .00 12,221.23
167  LIBRARY ENDOWMENT 338,289.98 .00 43,361.63 .00 294,928.35
200 DEBT SERVICE 187,611.82 2,804.54 .00 .00 190,416.36
301 CAPITAL REPLACEMENT 400,943.9% .00 .00 .00 400,943.96
302 CONSTITUTION PARK PROJE 3,591.12 .00 .00 .00 3,591.12
500  CEMETERY - PERPETUAL CA  256,781.61 425.00 .00 .00 257,206.61
610  SEWER 1,751,834,54  101,493.43 66,342.49 .00 1,786,985.48
611  SEWER RENTAL SINKING 91,839.26 23,345.00 2,213.75 2,213.75 115,184.26
660  AIRPORT HANGAR O&M 65,388.76 19,354.60 43,658.59 .00 41,084.77
661  AIRPORT HANGAR RES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
670  SOLID WASTE 389,846.74 .00 .00 .00 389,846.74
671 S.W. SINKING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00
675  RECYCLING 17,654.67- 1,620.62 450.00 .00 16,484.05-
740 STORM WATER 419,789.73 5,463.11 556.00 .00 424,69.84
810  REVOLVING LOAN FUND 91,333.66 .00 .00 .00 91,333.66
830  CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY 68,228.13 24,932.67 39,752.82 .00 53,407.98

Report Total 8,118,870.35 1,684,034.41 589,906.72 2,213.75 9,215,211.79

GLTREARP 07/01/21 OPER: CHR CITY OF CHARITON Statement Writer: 00 Summary By: FUND






Fund
GENERAL FUND
001 GENERAL FUND
302 CONSTITUTION PARK PROJECT
675 RECYCLING FUND
301 REPLACEMENT FUND
004 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE
005 CEMETERY BEAUTIFICATION
006 LIBRARY OPERATING
008 HOTEL-MOTEL TAX FUND
007 COMMUNITY CENTER OPERATING
119 EMERGENCY
010 LIABILITY, PROPERTY, OTHER INS.
TOTAL GENERAL

200 DEBT SERVICE
500 CEMETERY PERPETUAL CARE
830 CENTRAL FUEL FACILITY

125 TIF

ENTERPRISE FUNDS

610 SEWER FUND

611 SEWER RENTAL SINKING FUND
670 SOLID WASTE

660 AIRPORT HANGAR O&M

740 STORM WATER

Total Enterprise

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

110 RUT TAX FUND

145 HISTORIC PRESERVATION FUND
810 REVOLVING LOAN FUND

148 COMMUNITY REVITALIZATION FUND
121 SWIMMING POOL L.O.S.T.

122 L.O.S.T. INFRASTRUCTURE

012 SWIMMING POOL BOND RESERVE
013 SWIMMING POOL BOND SINKING
112 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

160 2012 MULTI-FAMILY HOUSING
167 LIBRARY ENDOWMENT

009 FIRE DEPARTMENT EQUIP

011 FRANCHISE FEE

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

ALL FUNDS

FINANCIAL REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2025

9/30/2025 Receipts Disbursements Net Transfers Ending Balance Investments Available Cash
S 337,993.13 . $ 399,438.51 S 237,918.41 $ - $  499,513.23 § 130,482.02 S 369,031.21
S 3,591.12 $ - S - S - S 3,591.12 $ -
S (17,654.67) S 1,620.62 $ 450.00 S - S (16,484.05) $ - S (16,484.05)
S 400,943.96 $ - S - $ - S  400,943.96 $ - S -
$  (136,525.83) $ 17,071.57 $ 9,708.54 $ - $ (129,162.80) $  191,842.18 $  (321,004.98)
S 4,70650 $ 280,000.00 $ - S - S 284,706.50 S - S 4,706.50
S (40,670.43) S 73,319.50 §$ 17,992.82 $ - $ 14,656.25 $ 155,657.40 $  (141,001.15)
S 56,262.33 § 5,051.93 $ - S - S 61,314.26 S - S 61,314.26
S 366,020.68 S 39,857.50 $ 3,649.89 S - S 402,22829 S - S 402,228.29
S 3,325.15 $ - S - S - S 3,325.15 S - S 3,325.15
S (77,834.71) $ 341,13456 S - S - $ 263,299.85 § - S 263,299.85
S 900,157.23 $ 1,157,494.19 $§ 269,719.66 S - $ 1,787,931.76 $§ 477,981.60 $ 1,309,950.16
S 187,611.82 § 2,804.54 $ - S - S 190,416.36 $ - S 190,416.36
$ 256,781.61 $ 42500 $ - $ - $ 257,206.61 $ 218,698.14 $ 38,508.47
S 68,228.13 $ 24,932.67 S 39,752.82 S - S 53,407.98 $ - S 53,407.98
S 27,85430 $ 12,972.08 S - $ 2 S 40,826.38 S - $ 40,826.38
S 1,751,834.54 S 101,493.43 § 66,342.49 S - $ 1,786,985.48 S - S 1,786,985.48
S 91,839.26 S - S - S 23,345.00 $ 115,184.26 $ 200,750.19 S (85,565.93)
S 389,846.74 S n $ - $ - S 389,846.74 $  256,377.45 S 133,469.29
S 65,388.76 S 19,354.60 S 43,658.59 S = 3 41,084.77 S - S 41,084.77
S 419,789.73 S 5,463.11 $ 556.00 $ - S 424,696.84 S - S 424,696.84
$ 2,718,699.03 $ 126,311.14 S§ 110,557.08 § 23,34500 $ 2,757,798.09 $  457,127.64 S 2,300,670.45
S 233,353.70 S 46,840.80 S 75,555.65 $ - S 204,638.85 $ - $ 204,638.85
S 26,292.16 S 2,500.00 $ 54.00 $ - S 28,738.16 S 5,300.47 $ 23,437.69
S 91,333.66 S - $ - S - S 91,333.66 $ 78,008.41 S 13,325.25
S (16,573.86) §$ - $ - S - S  (16,573.86) $ - S (16,573.86)
S 1,061,827.93 S 12,514.38 S - S - S 1,074,34231 $§ 889,412.24 S 184,930.07
$  1,256,002.67 S 40,503.96 $ - S - $ 1,296,506.63 $ - $ 1,296,506.63
$ - S - S -5 - S - S - S -
$ -5 - $ -5 - S - 8 -
S 640,837.97 S 229,969.01 $ 48,692.13 $ - S 822,11485 § - S 822,114.85
S 8,981.15 $ 3,240.08 S - S - S 12,221.23 S 81,002.00 § (68,780.77)
S 338,289.98 $ - S 43,361.63 §$ - S 294,928.35 § 75,390.01 $ 219,538.34
S 260,597.49 S - S - $ - $ 260,597.49 $§ 200,597.49 S 60,000.00
$ 58,595.38 $ - s -8 - § 5859538 $ - S 58,595.38
$ 3,959,538.23 $ 33556823 $ 167,663.41 $ - S 4,127,443.05 $ 1,329,710.62 $ 2,797,732.43
$ 8,118,870.35 S 1,660,507.85 $§ 587,692.97 S 2334500 S 9,215,030.23 § 2,483,518.00 S 6,731,512.23
Outstanding Transactions as 09/30/2025 s 46,504.88
Total S 6,778,017.11







CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Doug Anderson, City Manager
Date: October 20, 2025

Subject: 10-20-2025 Ordinances

At the July 7, 2025, meeting of the Chariton City Council, the Council voted to direct the City
Attorney to draft several ordinances. Two of these ordinances are included on this meeting’s
agenda.

The first ordinance, titled “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 18.16 AND 18.36 OF
THE CHARITON MUNICIPAL CODE,” rezones several parcels of land in Chariton to match
their current use. The list is as follows:

Rezone Agricultural to Heavy Manufacturing
e 2110 Osceola Ave — Hy-Vee Fuel & Truck Lot.
e 2106 Osceola Ave- Hy-Vee Truck Wash.
e 2006 Osceola Ave — Hy-Vee land east of Truck Wash.
e 1801 Osceola Ave — Hy-Vee Lot 3 east of 2006 Osceola Ave.

The second ordinance, titled “AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 10.12 OF THE
CHARITON MUNICIPAL CODE,” mandates stop signs at the intersection of Green Avenue,
Orchard Avenue, and North 12th Street. Stop signs must be installed on North 12th Street in both
the northbound and southbound directions, as well as on the east side of Orchard Avenue at the
intersection.






ORDINANCE #

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTERS 18.16 AND 18.36
OF THE CHARITON MUNICIPAL CODE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE AND ACCOMPANYING MAP
THERETO KNOWN AS ORDINANCE #323 PASSED AUGUST 8, 1969, BY
CHANGING THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE ZONE DISTRICT FOR A CERTAIN
PARCELS OF LAND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT:

A parcel of land in the Northwest Quarter (NW) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21), West of the Fifth
Principal Meridian, described as follows:

Commencing at a point in the West line of said
Northwest Quarter (NW)4) of Section Nineteen (19),
which is Seven Hundred Twenty-three and Six Tenths
(723.06) feet South of the Northwest corner thereof,
said point being in the South line of an East and West
public road; thence South in said West line of the
Northwest Quarter (NW)4) of Section Nineteen (19), One
Hundred Ninety and Five Tenths (190.5) feet to a
point; thence South Fifty-nine degrees Thirty minutes
East (S 59° 30’ E) Seven Hundred Sixty-five and Sixty
Hundredths (765.60) feet by deed; thence South Six
Hundred Sixty (660) feet to a point; thence South
Fifty-nine Degrees Thirty Minutes East (S 59° 30’ E)
One Thousand Three Hundred Forty-six and Four Tenths
(1,346.4) feet, to a point; thence North Thirty
degrees Thirty minutes East (N 30°30’ E) Thirty-three
(33) feet to a point being the true point of
beginning, thence continuing North Thirty degrees
Thirty minutes East (N 30° 30’ E) One Hundred Eighty-
five and Eight Tenths (185.8) feet to a rail monument,
thence North Thirteen degrees Fifty-two minutes West
(N 13° 52’ W) Five Hundred Eighteen (518) feet to a
rail monument, thence South Fifty-one degrees Eight
minutes East (S 51° 08’ E) one Hundred Seventy-one
(171) feet more or less to a point that is Twenty (20)
feet Southwesterly radially distant from the
centerline of that standard gauge railroad track of
the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company
known as and designated as Track No. 20, as said track
is presently maintained and operated on, over and
across said Northwest Quarter (NWY) of Section
Nineteen (19), thence Southerly along the arc of a



curve concave Westerly concentric with and Twenty (20)
feet radially distant Westerly from said railroad
track to a point that is South Fifty-nine degrees
Thirty minutes East (S 59° 30’ E) from the true point
of beginning; thence North Fifty-nine degrees Thirty
minutes West (N 59°30’ W) to the true point of
beginning aforesaid, containing an area of 1.35 acres
more or less.

AND

A part of Lot Two (2) described as commencing at a
point on the northerly line of Osceola Avenue 38.26
feet North of the Southwest corner of Lot 2 of the
West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W NW4) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M. in
the City of Chariton, Lucas County, Iowa, thence North
along the West line of said Lot 2 - 611.0 feet to the
North line of the SW4 NW¥ of Section 19, thence South
89°59700” East along the said NY-Y1 line 131.65 feet to
the point of beginning, thence North 38°35’25” East
122.11 feet, thence North 81°10’57” East 20.33 feet,
thence South 51°16’35” West 157.65 feet to the North
line of the said SW NW), thence North 89°59’/00” West
219.25 feet to the point of beginning; and A part of
Lot Three (3) described as commencing at a point on
the Northerly line of Osceola Avenue 38.26 feet North
of the SE corner of Lot 3 of the West One-half of the
Northwest Quarter (W NWY) of Section Nineteen (19),
Township Seventy-two (72) North, Range Twenty-one (21)
West of the 5t P.M. in the City of Chariton, Lucas
County, Iowa, thence North along the East line of said
Lot 3 - 420.00 feet to the point of beginning, thence
West 20.72 feet, thence North 38°35’25” East 33.21
feet, thence South along the East line of Lot 3 -
25.99 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

A parcel of land in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the Fifth (5th)
Principal Meridian, described as follows: Beginning
at a point in the West line of said Northwest Quarter

2



(NW*4) of Section Nineteen (19) which is Seven Hundred
Twenty-three and Six Tenths (723.6) feet South of the
Northwest Corner thereof, said point being in the
South line of an East and West public road; thence
South in said West line of the Northwest Quarter (NW)
of Section Nineteen (19), One Hundred Ninety and Five
Tenths (190.5) feet to a point; thence South Fifty-
nine Degrees, Thirty Minutes East (S59°30’E) Seven
Hundred Sixty-five and Sixty Hundredths (765.60) feet
by deed; thence South Six Hundred Sixty (660) feet to
a point; thence South Fifty-nine Degrees, Thirty
Minutes East (S59°30’E) One Thousand Three Hundred
forty-six and Four Tenths (1346.4) feet, to a point
which is Sixty-two and Four Tenths (62.4) feet
Westerly from the present location of the centerline
of the West leg of the wye track of the Chicago,
Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company connecting its
St. Joseh main line with its Denver-Chicago main track
and Seventy and Four Tenths (70.4) feet Westerly from
the centerline of the said St. Joseph main track, both
as measured along the Easterly extension of the last
described course; thence Northeasterly at right angles
to the last described course, a distance of Two
Hundred Eighteen and Eight Tenths (218.8) feet to a
rail monument set Seventy (70) feet radially distant
Westerly of said present location of the centerline of
the West leg of wye track; thence Northwesterly in a
straight line making a deflection angle to the left of
Forty-four Degrees, Twenty-two Minutes (44°22'), a
distance of Five Hundred Eighteen (518) feet, more or
less, to a rail monument set One Hundred Seventy-five
(175) feet normally distant Southwesterly of the
centerline of the Northeasterly or Westbound Denver
main track of the Railroad Company and Seventy (70)
feet radially distant Southwesterly of the present
location of the centerline of said West leg of the wye
track; thence on a deflection angle of Thirty-seven
Degrees, Sixteen Minutes (37°16’) to the left
Northwesterly along a line which is parallel to and
One Hundred Seventy-five (175) feet normally distant
Southwesterly of the centerline of the Northeasterly
or Westbound Denver main line of the Railroad Company
a distance of One Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-five
(1965) feet, more or less, to a rail monument set in
the South line of aforesaid East and West public road;

3



thence West in said South line Two Hundred Seventy
(270) feet, more or less, to point of beginning;
EXCEPT that portion described as a parcel of land in
the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW4
NW*) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two
(72) North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M.
described as follows: Beginning at a point in the
West line of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWY4 NWY4) of Section Nineteen (19), which is
723.0 feet South of the Northwest corner thereof, said
point being in the South line of an East and West
public road; thence South in the west line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NWY NW)
of Section Nineteen (19), 190.5 feet to a point;
thence South 59°30’ East 765.60 feet by deed; thence
South 13.33 feet to the South line of the Northwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW4 NW)4) of Section
Nineteen (19), thence East along said line 347.9 feet;
thence North 51°22’ West 938.7 feet, which course is
parallel to and 175 feet Southwesterly of the present
location of the center line of the Northwesterly or
Westbound Denver mainline of the C.B.&Q. Railroad
Company, to a point; thence West along the South line
of said East and West public road, 270.0 feet to a
point of beginning.

AND

A tract in Lot Number Three (3) in the West One-half
of the Northwest Quarter (W NWY4) in Section Number
Nineteen (19), Township Number Seventy-two (72) North,
Range Number Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M. in
Lucas County, Iowa, described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the Northerly line of Osceola
Avenue 38.26 feet North of the Southeast corner of Lot
3 of the West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W
NW*) of Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West, thence North along the East line of said Lot 3 -
420 feet, thence South 89 degrees 57’35” West 20.72
feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 89 degrees 57’35” West 15.38 feet, thence North
38 degrees 35’25” East 57.85 feet, thence South 19.24
feet, thence South 38 degrees 35’25” West 33.21 feet
to the point of beginning.



AND

A tract in Lot Number Two (2) in the West One-half of
the Northwest Quarter (W) NW¥) in Section Number
Nineteen (19), Township Number Seventy-two (72) North,
Range Number Twenty-one (21) West of the 5tk P.M. in
Lucas County, Iowa, described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the Northerly line of Osceola
Avenue 38.26 feet North of the Southwest corner of Lot
2 of the West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W
NWr4) of Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West, thence North along the West line of said Lot 2 -
445.99 feet to the point of beginning; thence
continuing North 19.24 feet, thence North 38 degrees
35725” East 304.72 feet, thence North 80 degrees
39730” East 17.96 feet, thence South 38 degrees 25’'35”
West 333.17 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

The West 13.21 Acres of Lot Number Four (4) in the
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW NW)
in Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West of the 5th P.M. in Lucas County, Iowa, EXCEPT the
West Sixty feet (60’) thereof; and EXCEPT the
following tract:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the SW NW4 of
Section 19, Township 72, Range 21, Lucas County, Iowa,
thence North 89°53’740” East along the South line of
said SW4 NW4 60 feet to the point of beginning; thence
North along the East right of way line of 2274 Street
889.6’, thence North 60°6’38” East 92.9’, thence South
59°46’45” East along the Southwesterly right of way
line of Osceola Avenue 345.3’, thence South 416.2’
thence North 89°53’740” East 224.4’, thence South
0°15720” East 345.0’ to the South line of said SW44
NW*, thence along the South line of the SWx NW4 South
89°53740” West 604.7" to the point of beginning; all a
part of Lot 4 of the Wxs NWY of Section 19, Township
72, Range 21 in Lucas County, Iowa.

AND



FROM:

TO:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW4 NWY4) of Section
Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72) North, Range
Twenty-one (21) West, thence North 89°53740” East
along the South line of said SW¥ NWx Sixty (60) feet
to the point of beginning; thence North along the East
right of way line of 22nd Street 889.6 feet, thence
North 60°6738” East 92.9 feet, thence South 59°46’45”
East along the Southwesterly right of way line of
Osceola Avenue 345.3 feet, thence South 416.2 feet,
thence North 89°53740” East 224.4 feet, thence South
0°15720” East 345.0 feet to the South line of the said
¥ ¥, thence along the South line of said * 4 South
89°53740” West 604.7 feet to the point of beginning;
all a part of Lot Four (4) of the West One-half of the
Northwest Quarter (Wi NW}) of Section 19, Township 72
North, Range 21 West of the 5th P.M.

AND
The East Eight and Nineteen One-hundredths (8.19)
acres of Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW4 NW4) in Section 19, Township 72
North, Range 21 West of the 5t P.M., in Lucas County,
Iowa.

AG - Agricultural Zone

MH - Heavy Manufacturing Zone

Be It Enacted by the Council of the City of Chariton, Iowa:

Section 1. Purpose. The purpose of this ordinance is

to amend the zoning ordinance of the City of Chariton and
accompanying map thereto in the best interest of the City.

Section 2. Amendment. Ordinance #323, dated the 8th

day of Augqust, 1969, and the accompanying map as amended, are
hereby further amended insofar as they relate to a certain
parcel of land situated in the City of Chariton in Lucas County,

Iowa,

more particularly described as follows:



A parcel of land in the Northwest Quarter (NW) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21), West of the Fifth
Principal Meridian, described as follows:

Commencing at a point in the West line of said
Northwest Quarter (NWY) of Section Nineteen (19),
which is Seven Hundred Twenty-three and Six Tenths
(723.6) feet South of the Northwest corner thereof,
said point being in the South line of an East and West
public road; thence South in said West line of the
Northwest Quarter (NW») of Section Nineteen (19), One
Hundred Ninety and Five Tenths (190.5) feet to a
point; thence South Fifty-nine degrees Thirty minutes
East (S 59° 30’ E) Seven Hundred Sixty-five and Sixty
Hundredths (765.60) feet by deed; thence South Six
Hundred Sixty (660) feet to a point; thence South
Fifty-nine Degrees Thirty Minutes East (S 59° 30’ E)
One Thousand Three Hundred Forty-six and Four Tenths
(1,346.4) feet, to a point; thence North Thirty
degrees Thirty minutes East (N 30°30’ E) Thirty-three
(33) feet to a point being the true point of
beginning, thence continuing North Thirty degrees
Thirty minutes East (N 30° 30’ E) One Hundred Eighty-
five and Eight Tenths (185.8) feet to a rail monument,
thence North Thirteen degrees Fifty-two minutes West
(N 13° 52’ W) Five Hundred Eighteen (518) feet to a
rail monument, thence South Fifty-one degrees Eight
minutes East (S 51° 08’ E) one Hundred Seventy-one
(171) feet more or less to a point that is Twenty (20)
feet Southwesterly radially distant from the
centerline of that standard gauge railroad track of
the Chicago, Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company
known as and designated as Track No. 20, as said track
is presently maintained and operated on, over and
across said Northwest Quarter (NWY4) of Section
Nineteen (19), thence Southerly along the arc of a
curve concave Westerly concentric with and Twenty (20)
feet radially distant Westerly from said railroad
track to a point that is South Fifty-nine degrees
Thirty minutes East (S 59° 30’ E) from the true point
of beginning; thence North Fifty-nine degrees Thirty
minutes West (N 59°30’ W) to the true point of
beginning aforesaid, containing an area of 1.35 acres
more or less.



AND

A part of Lot Two (2) described as commencing at a
point on the northerly line of Osceola Avenue 38.26
feet North of the Southwest corner of Lot 2 of the
West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W NW4) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M. in
the City of Chariton, Lucas County, Iowa, thence North
along the West line of said Lot 2 - 611.0 feet to the
North line of the SW4 NW¥ of Section 19, thence South
89°59’00” East along the said N¥%-Y line 131.65 feet to
the point of beginning, thence North 38°35’25” East
122.11 feet, thence North 81°10’57” East 20.33 feet,
thence South 51°16’/35” West 157.65 feet to the North
line of the said SW4% NWY, thence North 89°59’00” West
219.25 feet to the point of beginning; and A part of
Lot Three (3) described as commencing at a point on
the Northerly line of Osceola Avenue 38.26 feet North
of the SE corner of Lot 3 of the West One-half of the
Northwest Quarter (W NWY) of Section Nineteen (19),
Township Seventy-two (72) North, Range Twenty-one (21)
West of the 5t P.M. in the City of Chariton, Lucas
County, Iowa, thence North along the East line of said
Lot 3 - 420.00 feet to the point of beginning, thence
West 20.72 feet, thence North 38°35’25” East 33.21
feet, thence South along the East line of Lot 3 -
25.99 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

A parcel of land in the Northwest Quarter (NW4) of
Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72)
North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the Fifth (5th)
Principal Meridian, described as follows: Beginning
at a point in the West line of said Northwest Quarter
(NW¥4) of Section Nineteen (19) which is Seven Hundred
Twenty-three and Six Tenths (723.6) feet South of the
Northwest Corner thereof, said point being in the
South line of an East and West public road; thence
South in said West line of the Northwest Quarter (NW)
of Section Nineteen (19), One Hundred Ninety and Five
Tenths (190.5) feet to a point; thence South Fifty-
nine Degrees, Thirty Minutes East (S59°30’E) Seven
Hundred Sixty-five and Sixty Hundredths (765.60) feet

8



by deed; thence South Six Hundred Sixty (660) feet to
a point; thence South Fifty-nine Degrees, Thirty
Minutes East (S59°30’E) One Thousand Three Hundred
forty-six and Four Tenths (1346.4) feet, to a point
which is Sixty-two and Four Tenths (62.4) feet
Westerly from the present location of the centerline
of the West leg of the wye track of the Chicago,
Burlington & Quincy Railroad Company connecting its
St. Joseh main line with its Denver-Chicago main track
and Seventy and Four Tenths (70.4) feet Westerly from
the centerline of the said St. Joseph main track, both
as measured along the Easterly extension of the last
described course; thence Northeasterly at right angles
to the last described course, a distance of Two
Hundred Eighteen and Eight Tenths (218.8) feet to a
rail monument set Seventy (70) feet radially distant
Westerly of said present location of the centerline of
the West leg of wye track; thence Northwesterly in a
straight line making a deflection angle to the left of
Forty-four Degrees, Twenty-two Minutes (44°22'), a
distance of Five Hundred Eighteen (518) feet, more or
less, to a rail monument set One Hundred Seventy-five
(175) feet normally distant Southwesterly of the
centerline of the Northeasterly or Westbound Denver
main track of the Railroad Company and Seventy (70)
feet radially distant Southwesterly of the present
location of the centerline of said West leg of the wye
track; thence on a deflection angle of Thirty-seven
Degrees, Sixteen Minutes (37°16’) to the left
Northwesterly along a line which is parallel to and
One Hundred Seventy-five (175) feet normally distant
Southwesterly of the centerline of the Northeasterly
or Westbound Denver main line of the Railroad Company
a distance of One Thousand Nine Hundred Sixty-five
(1965) feet, more or less, to a rail monument set in
the South line of aforesaid East and West public road;
thence West in said South line Two Hundred Seventy
(270) feet, more or less, to point of beginning;
EXCEPT that portion described as a parcel of land in
the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW4
NWr4) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two
(72) North, Range Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M.
described as follows: Beginning at a point in the
West line of said Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NW¥ NW¥4) of Section Nineteen (19), which is

9



723.0 feet South of the Northwest corner thereof, said
point being in the South line of an East and West
public road; thence South in the west line of the
Northwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW* NW4)
of Section Nineteen (19), 190.5 feet to a point;
thence South 59°30’ East 765.60 feet by deed; thence
South 13.33 feet to the South line of the Northwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (NW¥ NW4) of Section
Nineteen (19), thence East along said line 347.9 feet;
thence North 51°22’ West 938.7 feet, which course is
parallel to and 175 feet Southwesterly of the present
location of the center line of the Northwesterly or
Westbound Denver mainline of the C.B.&Q. Railroad
Company, to a point; thence West along the South line
of said East and West public road, 270.0 feet to a
point of beginning.

AND

A tract in Lot Number Three (3) in the West One-half
of the Northwest Quarter (W NW¥) in Section Number
Nineteen (19), Township Number Seventy-two (72) North,
Range Number Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M. in
Lucas County, Iowa, described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the Northerly line of Osceola
Avenue 38.26 feet North of the Southeast corner of Lot
3 of the West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W
NWr4) of Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West, thence North along the East line of said Lot 3 -
420 feet, thence South 89 degrees 57’35” West 20.72
feet to the point of beginning; thence continuing
South 89 degrees 57’35” West 15.38 feet, thence North
38 degrees 35’25” East 57.85 feet, thence South 19.24
feet, thence South 38 degrees 35’25” West 33.21 feet
to the point of beginning.

AND

A tract in Lot Number Two (2) in the West One-half of
the Northwest Quarter (W NWY4) in Section Number
Nineteen (19), Township Number Seventy-two (72) North,
Range Number Twenty-one (21) West of the 5th P.M. in
Lucas County, Iowa, described as follows:

Commencing at a point on the Northerly line of Osceola

10



Avenue 38.26 feet North of the Southwest corner of Lot
2 of the West One-half of the Northwest Quarter (W
NW¥) of Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West, thence North along the West line of said Lot 2 -
445.99 feet to the point of beginning; thence
continuing North 19.24 feet, thence North 38 degrees
35725” East 304.72 feet, thence North 80 degrees
39730” East 17.96 feet, thence South 38 degrees 25’'35”
West 333.17 feet to the point of beginning.

AND

The West 13.21 Acres of Lot Number Four (4) in the
Southwest Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW: NW4)
in Section Number Nineteen (19), Township Number
Seventy-two (72) North, Range Number Twenty-one (21)
West of the 5th P.M. in Lucas County, Iowa, EXCEPT the
West Sixty feet (60’) thereof; and EXCEPT the
following tract:

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the SW NW4 of
Section 19, Township 72, Range 21, Lucas County, Iowa,
thence North 89°53740” East along the South line of
said SWx NW4 60 feet to the point of beginning; thence
North along the East right of way line of 2274 Street
889.6’, thence North 60°6’38” East 92.9’, thence South
59°46’45” East along the Southwesterly right of way
line of Osceola Avenue 345.3’, thence South 416.2'
thence North 89°53740” East 224.4’, thence South
0°15720” East 345.0’ to the South line of said SW44
NW*, thence along the South line of the SW4 NW4 South
89°53740” West 604.7’ to the point of beginning; all a
part of Lot 4 of the W»s NWY of Section 19, Township
72, Range 21 in Lucas County, Iowa.

AND

Commencing at the Southwest corner of the Southwest
Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (SW4 NWY4) of Section
Nineteen (19), Township Seventy-two (72) North, Range
Twenty-one (21) West, thence North 89°53740” East
along the South line of said SW¥ NWx Sixty (60) feet
to the point of beginning; thence North along the East
right of way line of 22nd Street 889.6 feet, thence
North 60°6738” East 92.9 feet, thence South 59°46’45”

11



East along the Southwesterly right of way line of
Osceola Avenue 345.3 feet, thence South 416.2 feet,
thence North 89°53740” East 224.4 feet, thence South
0°15’20” East 345.0 feet to the South line of the said
Y% %, thence along the South line of said * *4 South
89°53740” West 604.7 feet to the point of beginning;
all a part of Lot Four (4) of the West One-half of the
Northwest Quarter (W NW»4) of Section 19, Township 72
North, Range 21 West of the 5th P.M.

AND

The East Eight and Nineteen One-hundredths (8.19)
acres of Lot Four (4) in the Southwest Quarter of the
Northwest Quarter (SW NW)4) in Section 19, Township 72
North, Range 21 West of the 5th P.M., in Lucas County,
Towa

by changing the zoning classification thereof from AG -
Agricultural Zone to MH - Heavy Manufacturing Zone.

Section 3. Severability. If any section, provision or
part of this ordinance shall be adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the
validity of this ordinance or Ordinance #323 as a whole or any
section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or
unconstitutional.

Section 4. Effective Date. This ordinance shall be in
effect after its final passage, approval and publication as
provided by law.

Passed by the Council the day of ’
2025, and approved this day of , 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor

ATTEST:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk

12



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, lowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Hannah McGourty, Parks and Recreation Director

Date: November 13, 2025

Subject: Community Center Lease- LifeWise

LifeWise is wanting to use the community center for their programming. They have presented us with a
lease agreement. This agreement has been approved by the City Attorney. It was also taken to the Parks

and Recreation board on November 12 and they are recommending that council approves sighing the
lease agreement.






City of Chariton
Chariton CSD LifeWise

LEASE AGREEMENT

This lease agreement {“Lease” or "“Agreement”) is made as of the 16th day of September 2025 by and between City
of Chariton ("Landlord"), a Community Center Meeting Rooms and LifeWise Academy LLC ("Tenant"), an Ohic
nonprofit limited liability company with an address of 3940 Lyman Dr., Hilliard, Ohio 43026.

+ Tenant Representative: Megan Narber, Clariton LifeWise Program Director
¢ 641-203-5712
& megannarber@lifewise.org

1. Leased Premises

Tenant leases from Landlord that portion of the building located at 115 S Main St Chariton, |1A 50049 consisting of
approximately 1,200 square footage of leased rooms on Mon, Tues, Thurs, Fri from 92:30am-11:30am (the "
Premises"). The Premises is part of the real property and building owned by the Landlord (the “Property”).
Landlord also grants to Tenant shared access to and use of the building entrances, parking areas, restrooms and
common areas and drives located on the Property during the term of this Lease; provided, however, that such
shared access and use shall be subject to any reasonable rules and regulations the Landlord may adopt.

2. Condition of Premises
Landlord leases the Premises to Tenant in their present condition, “as is," as of the date of this Lease.

3. Term
The term of this Lease shall commence on 1/5/2026 and end on 5/22/2026 for a period of 4 % months (the
"Primary Period”). Tenant’s rent obligation shall begin 1/3/2026.

4. Renewal

The parties shall have the mutual option to renew the Lease for one (1) successive 1 year period (the “Renewal
Period”) on terms and conditions acceptable to both Landlord and Tenant (the “Mutual Option®), or the term of this
Lease shall expire upon completion of the Primary Period. As used herein, the Lease “term” or "term of this Lease"
shall include any Renewal Period. Should Landlord desire to retain the Premises for Landlord’s own use and
purposes upon completion of the Primary Period, Landlord may decline the Mutual Option without need for any
good faith negotiations.

5. Holding Over

Any holding over beyond expiration of the Primary Period or, if applicable, the Renewal Period, shall be construed to
be a tenancy from month to month at 120% of the monthly rental rate that was paid during the last month of the
Lease term and shall otherwise be on the same terms and conditions as provided in this Lease; in the event of such
month to month tenancy, the parties shall give each other thirty (30) days written notice prior to terminating the
tenancy.

6.Rent
Tenant shall pay to Landlord annual rent for the Premises in the amount of $120.00 per week, with the first
payment due 1/5/2026.



7. Use of Premises
Tenant shall use the Premises to conduct religious educational programs for school-aged children and for no other
purpose without Landlord’s written consent.

8. Subordination

This Lease and all rights of Tenant herein shall at all times be subordinate to any and all liens, mortgages or
encumbrances that may currently exist or may hereafter be placed against said real estate and the improvements
thereon by Landlord. This subordination clause shall be self operative and no further instrument of subordination
shall be required, however, in confirmation thereof, Tenant shall execute promptly upon request of Landlord any and
all subordination certificates as may be requested. In the event that the Landlord defaults in the payment of any
amount which may be due from Landlord to any mortgagee, then the Tenant shall have the privilege of making the
rent payments called for under this Lease directly to any such mortgagee and the rights of the Tenant shall not be
cut offor affected by foreclosure of any said mortgage so long as the Tenant shall not be indefault hereunder.

9. Maintenance and Repairs

Tenant at its expense shall repair, replace or restore all damage to the Premises or the Property caused by the
negligent acts or omissions of Tenant or its agents, contractors, employees. volunteers, students or invitees, or by a
breach by Tenant of its obligations under this Lease. Landlord agrees that, during the term of the Lease it will, at its
own expense, make repairs promptly as they become necessary to protect the Tenant's personal property, including
any maintenance to the foundation, exterior walls, roof, plumbing, sewage, HVAC and utilities. Landlord also agrees
to make all repairs resulting from fire or casualty. Tenant shall, at its ownexpense, be responsible for any repairs or
maintenance to any equipment or fixtures it installs or places in the interior of the Premises. Tenant agrees to keep
the Premises in good repair and in a clean, safe, and insurable condition.

10. Alterations and Improvements N/A

11. Utilities and Services
Landlord shall provide heat, electricity, water and sewer services (the “Utilities”) for Tenant, but Tenant shall
reimburse Landlord for any other services provided by Landlord such as wifi, internet, and telephone services, if any

12. Real Estate Taxes
Landlord shall pay all real estate taxes and assessments becoming due and payable with respect to the Property
duringthe term of this Lease.

13. Default

In the event of any failure of Tenant to pay any rental or other charges due hereunder within fifteen (15) days after
written notice of such default to Tenant or any failure to perform any other of the terms, conditions or covenants of
this Lease to be observed or performed by Tenant for more than thirty (30) days after written notice of such default
to Tenant, or if Tenant shall abandon said premises or permit this Lease to be taken under any writ or execution, it
shall be lawful for Landlord at its option either: (i} tc enter and repossess said premises and to remove all persons
and property therefrom in the same manner and with the same rights as if this Lease had not been made and
thereupon this Lease and everything herein contained on the said Landlord'sbehalf to be done and performed shall
cease, terminate and be utterly void; or {ii} as agent of Tenant to enter, repossess and remove without notice as
herein before provided and to re-rent said premises to the best advantage, applying rentals received to the amounts
due from Tenant under this Lease, in which case the deficiency, if any. shall be paid to Landlord by Tenant and in the
event the rentals received from such re-renting shall exceed the amounts due under this Lease, all such excess shall



belong to Landlord. Tenant shall pay all reasonable costs and actual attorneys’ fees and expenses incurred by
Landlord in enforcing the covenants, conditions and terms of this Lease, including the costs of re-letting.

14. Insurance

Tenant shall procure and maintain fire legal/non-owned property damage liability insurance coverage for the
Premises with policy limits of not less than a single limit of $1,000,000 for personal injury or death and property
damage per occurrence and $3,000,000 in the aggregate. Landlord shall be named as additional insureds under
such policy. The policy shall contain an agreement by the insurer that it will not cancel the policy except after fifteen
days' prior written notice to Landlord and Tenant and that any loss otherwise payable shall be payable
notwithstanding any act or negligence of Landlord or Tenant that might, absent such agreement, result in a
forfeiture of all or a part of the insurance payment.

15. Fire and Casualty

In the event that the Premises are destroyed or so damaged by fire, explosion or other casualty as to render the
Premises partially or wholly untenantabie, Landlord shall immediately undertake to restore the premises to their
former condition and shall complete such restoration as expeditiously as possible and the proceeds of Landlord’s
applicable insurance shall be used for said purpose provided that the same shall be permitted by Landlord's
mortgagee (if any). Rent shall abate during any period of restoration or repair if the Premises cannot be reasonably
used for the intended purpose.

16. Mutual Indemnification

Unless Landlord’s indemnification obligations are triggered, Tenant shall indemnify and hold Landlord and its
respective members, officers, agents, employees, invitees and affiliates (the “Landlord Indemnitees”) harmless
against any and all claims, liabilities, damages or losses, and any attorneys' fees and other incidental expenses, in
connection with or arising from: (i) Tenant's use, occupation, alterations, improvements, remodeling, or changes of
the Premises; (i) any gross negligence or willful acts of Tenant or its members, officers, agents, employees, invitees,
students, volunteers and affiliates (“Tenant's Agents”); (iii ) any default, breach, violation, or nonperformance of this
Lease or any provision herein by Tenant. Except to the extent caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct
of Tenant or Tenant's Agents, Landlord shall indemnify and hold Tenant and Tenant's Agents harmless against any
and all claims, liabilities, damages or losses, and any attorneys’ fees and other incidental expenses, resulting from the
death, injury or damage that was sustained as a result of any tortious or negligent act of Landlord or of its members,
employees, agents, officers, volunteers or contractors, or by reason of the breach of any of Landlord’s obligations
under this Lease. This Section 16 shall survive the expiration or termination of this Lease.

17. Maximum Aggregate Liability and Payment Adjustments for Insurance Proceed

Neither party is obligated to reimburse the other party under Section 16 Mutual Indemnification for any losses that
exceed, in the aggregate $3,000,000 (the "Cap"). Payments by either party under Section 16 Mutual
Indemnification in respect of any losses are limited to the amount of any liability or damage that remains after
deducting any insurance proceeds and any other indemnity, contribution, or other similar payment actually received
by either party in respect of any such indemnity claim, less any related costs and expenses, including the aggregate
cost of pursuing any related insurance claims and any related increases in insurance premiums or other
charge-backs. Each party shall use reasonable efforts to seek to recover any insurance proceeds in connection with
making a claim under this Section 17 ( Maximum Aggregate Liability and Payment Adjustments for Insurance
Proceeds). Promptly after the realization of any insurance proceeds, indemnity, contribution, or other similar
payment. The indemnified party shall reimburse the indemnifying party for such reduction in losses for which the
indemnified party was paid under Section 16 (Mutual Indemnification) before the realization of reduction of such
losses.



18. Waiver of Subrogation. Landlord and Tenant each hereby releases the other, its officers, directors, employees
and agents, from liability or responsibility (to the other or anyone claiming through or under them by way of
subrogation or otherwise) for any loss or damage to property covered by insurance either carried by such party or
required under this Lease to be carried by such party, even if such loss or damage shall have been caused by the
fault or negligence of the other party, or anyone for whom such party may be responsible. However, this release
shall apply only if the releasor's insurance policies contain a clause or endorsement providing that any such release
shall not adversely affect or impair such policies or prejudice the right of the releasor to recover thereunder.
Landlord and Tenant each agrees that any insurance policies carried by each of them respectively and covering the
Premises or their contents will include such a clause or endorsement as long as the same shall be obtainable without
extra cost, or, if an extra cost shall be charged therefore, the other party shall pay for such extra cost upon notice of
the extra cost.

19. Right of Entry
The Landlord reserves the right to enter upon the Premises at any time to inspect the same or make repairs without
notice, and Tenant agrees to allow the Landlord free access to the Leased Premises.

20. Binding Effect

This Lease and all the terms and conditions contained herein shall extend to and be binding upon the successors and
assigns of the respective parties hereto, the same as if they were in every case named and expressed and the same
shall be construed as covenants running with the land and whenever in this Lease reference is made to either party
hereto, it shall be deemed to include and also apply to the respective successors and assigns of such party.

21. Payments
All payments required of Tenant by Landlord in conjunction with this agreement shal! be made payable to City of
Chariton at the Property address, unless directed otherwise by Landlord.

22, Surrender

Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, or upon thirty (30) days written notice of terminating any
hold over pursuant to Paragraph 5 above, Tenant shall surrender to Landlord the Premises in good condition and
repair, ordinary wear and tear since the last repair required by this Lease, fire and other casualty or governmental
takings excepted.

23. Quiet Enjoyment

The Landlord covenants that the Tenant, on paying the rent above stipulated and performing the other covenants
and conditions of this Lease shall have, hold and enjoy the Leased Premises free from molestation, eviction or
disturbance by the Landlord or by any other person or persons lawfully claiming the same and that the Landlord has
good right to make this Lease for the full term hereby granted.

24, Compliance with Laws

Landlord represents to Tenant that, on the date of this Lease, the Premises shall be in compliance with all applicable
laws, codes, and ordinances applicable to the Tenant’s intended use of the Premises pursuant to this Lease. During
the term of this Lease, Tenant, at its sole expense, shall comply with all present and future laws, codes, and
ordinances applicable to its use and occupancy of the Premises, and shall make any repairs, modifications or
additions to the Premises that may be required by any of those laws or regulations. Notwithstanding the foregoing
sentence, Tenant shall not be obligated to make, and Landlord shall be responsible for, any structural repairs,
modifications or additions to the Premises that (a) are not necessitated by negligent or wrongful actions of Tenant
or others for whom Tenant is responsible and that (b) Landlord would be required to make as the owner of the
Property regardless of the specific nature of Tenant's use. Landlord is responsible for any structural alterations of
the Property required for compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act and Tenant is responsible for the



compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act in regards to the interior of the Premises and all elements of
Tenant’s use of the Premises.

25. Environmental Matters

Landlord represents to Tenant that to the best of Landlord’s actual knowledge, as of the date of this Lease, no toxic,
explosive or other dangerous materials or hazardous substances have been concealed within, buried beneath, or
removed from and stored off-site of the Premises or the Property.

26.Headings
The headings in this Lease are for convenience only and shall not be considered in the construction of any provisions
of this Lease.

27.Entire Agreement

This Lease shall constitute the entire agreement for the Premises between the parties hereto and all prior
agreements and leases between the parties, whether written or oral, are merged herein and shall be of no force and
effect. This Lease cannot be changed, madified or discharged orally, but only by an agreement in writing signed by
the party against whom enforcement of the change, modification or discharge is sought.

28. Waiver

No waiver of any condition or covenant of this Lease by either party shall be deemed to imply or constitute a further
waiver of the same or any other condition or covenant, and nothing contained in this Lease shall be construed to be
awaiver on the part of Landlord of any right or remedy in law or otherwise.

29. Severability

If any provision of this Lease or its application to any person or circumstance shall to any extent be invalid or
unenforceable, the remainder of this Lease, or the application of such provision to persons or circumstances other
than those as to which it is invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected, and each provision of this Lease shall be
valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.

30. Notices

All notices to be given to either party shall be deemed given if made in writing and delivered by personal delivery,
deposited in the United States certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or if sent by a nationally
recognized overnight courier service, and addressed to the parties at the following addresses:

4+ Landlord’s Address: City of Chariton 115 S Main St Chariton, |A 50049 Attn: Hannah McGourty
4+ Tenant's Address: LifeWise Academy LLC, 3940 Lyman Dr., Hilliard, Ohio 43026, Attn: Jeff Peterson

31. Governing Law
This Lease and all the terms and provisions herein shall be governed and construed under and in accordance with
the laws of the State of lowa.

In witness whereof, the parties have hereunto set their hands the day and date first above written.

LANDLORD TENANT

City of Chariton L FEW-Q?DEMY%
By: By: W
Print Name: Hannah McGourty Print Naf"ﬁe: Jeff Pgterson

Title: Parks and Rec Director Title: Manager



The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 16th day of September 2025 by Jeff Peterson the
Manager of LifeWise Academy LLC, an Ohio not for profit limited liability company on behalf of said limited liability
company.

Notary Public

My Commission Expired. £ ’%7.

KATHERINE MARSHALL
/ Notary Public, State of Ohlo
My Commission Expires;
STATE OF OHIO 512412029
LS.
COUNTY OF FRANKLIN
The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 2025

by Hannah McGourty, the Parks and Rec Director of City of Chariton.

Notary Public
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF IOWA
LS.

COUNTY OF LUCAS



CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, lowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111
City Manager: Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer, Christy Metzger
MEMORANDUM

To:  Mayor and City Council
From: Shawn Werts, Code Enforcement Officer
Date: November 12, 2025

Subject: 523 North 7™ Street — Radley Seuferer

November 1, 2025, was the deadline of a sixty-day extension given by city
council on September 2, 2025. On Monday November 3, 2025, at 9:00 am I conducted
the inspection of the exterior of the property here are my findings:

The exterior of the house is weathertight with the missing front door latch or lock
system installed. (see photo 1) The exterior entry way to basement or crawl was still
unsecure, deteriorated, open to the elements as it was pulled away from the house
exposing an entry door not secured allowing possible infestation of rodents, pests, and
water damage. (see photo 2-5)

As of November 3, 2025, Mr. Seuferer has not yet completed his building permit.
The front and rear porch and deck do not have complete stairs and handrails required
leaving the porch and deck unsafe to occupy. Expiration of Mr. Seuferer building permit
is November 7, 2025. (see photos 6-7 dated 11/3/2025)

As of November 12, 2025, Mr. Seuferer has not completed the required
handrailing and steps of the building permit requirements (see photo 6-7 dated
11/12/2025)

The garage remains the same condition as not being weather-tight, with open
doors and windows, exterior walls lacking weather-tight material, and exposed electrical
wires. (see photo 8-12)

The property still has several areas of tall weeds and grass, prohibited outdoor
storage of building materials, and junk & debris. (see photos 13-16






CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, lowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

BUILDING PERMIT

Property Address: 523 N 7TH ST Permit Number: B2025-058
Zoning: RD-70 Issue Date: 7/10/2025
Lot Number: Permit Expires: 11/07/2025
Description of Project: Subtype: ADDITION
ADD SEASONAL PORCH & DECK Valuation: 10,000.00
Building Height:
Building Square Foot: 0.00

Property Owner: | RADLEY SEUFERER

Address: 400 MAPLE ST LUCAS |A 50151

Phone Number: 000-000-0000

Contractor Name: PETERSON CARPENTRY

Address: 52751 200TH AVE Chariton IA 50049
Phone Number: 641-203-6587
License #: C131674

Inspections Required

FOOTINGS 42 INCH MINIMUM

FRAMING

FINAL

It is the responsibility of the permittee to call for all inspections with 48-hour notice and be on site for inspection.

City of Chariton Building Department
115 South Main Street
Chariton, lowa 50049

(641) 774-5991 W '® oy
codeofficer@chariton.org { '5 " .







— . luf‘ JII'“.-IIA.NHIU I“I....-l = e

e .

-
o 3
e




i

80/11/8207




b

’

/10




N
| e
| p &
<N
—
e,
—,
—
| =
(L




- 20250414
09:07




2025/11/03
09:09




2025/11/03
09:08







2029/11/03
09:06




202/11/03
09:0




0¢

=
(=]
e e
—
[ =

1

607V IS




N 9025/11/03
09:10




[ p
[ —
N
<N
\
—,
—
\
=
[ FL




Ill .: 1

"“‘Wa ’-I-""‘
|

|
[ =
[
>4
\
eSS
i,
\
| )
| ¥ L




2025/11/03







|

- -
e .
- —
- . y l
: i
- S —— i |
i
i
J
L
r
-
.
“f
=
e o
i
LAl
e
g
b ]
0
—_—————— ¥

oy:§l
Ch11 /500

i
\

| o n g ¥ L0 L | L ek f- g
: oo vyl | [T
% B L 7. e "’/ - "T- -
== 1 O S P
= AR 2 AT N
; :V-— E ) { 1 i, -~ -- .
! i \ \ -
' - -'ll \ A . -
Il ] | i \
ul \ '. \ \ N
i | | ATLELRATATARA S . \
T ! P
DERLULRRAMAUURY | AL 3
[l I]ulll.lll I' Y L\ \
:.'. ...'|...I-.. \ | L ¥
AV . ALY LA -~




[T - " -
S0 Ty iy

S R

2025/11/12
15:42°




m

S i e TN S
T

4

j X

"




A
EASHRS T

y i










e 3 '
! L
i

1 M/// )

]

4 i A y o :
Sy | - " 3 i .“I ;

:5)
CHIVLISE0G




& T
AP

.H ¥ Y

2025/11/12
:gémnhn ST

o




2005/11/12

o

. At oy

Y B Ln,ﬂ H- e e __hu. -
Yo B o SRGOWNT







CITY OF CHARITON

115 South Main Street Chariton, Iowa 50049 641-774-5991 Fax 641-774-4111

City Manager Douglas Anderson City Clerk/Treasurer Christy Metzger

To: Mayor and City Council

From: Doug Anderson, City Manager
Date: November 17, 2025

Subject: Airport Farm Cash Rental Bids

Three bids were received for the rental of the airport farmland. Rent is due in full on April 1.

Bidder 1-year lease 3-year lease 3-Year Total

Matthew Evans $18,000 2026 — $18,000 $54,000
2027 - $18,000
2028 — §18,000

Uthe Row Crop Co. $16,555 2026 — $16,555 $50,905
2027 - $17,000
2028 — $17,350

Hunter Brothers $16,800 2026 — $16,800 $50,400
2027 - $16,800
2028 - $16,800







November 9, 2025

City Clerk’s Office
City Hall
115 South Main Street

Chariton, lowa 50049

City of Chariton:

Cash rental bid for 2026 rental of approximately 100 plus acres of grass and crop
land at city of Chariton airport property.

One year rental for 2026 for amount of $18,000.00

Three year rental — 2026, 2027 and 2028 for $18,000.00 per year

Thank you,

1 clthas s
Matthew Evans

41667 140™ Ave.

Derby, IA 50068

Phone: 641-344-0140







U\JLZ, Row Qo{.\ CO éohm\“ﬁ So.\CD e

Ao Season &/ 555
\\ D -

-3 \eas (\Of\l‘&\ oMer

QC; \'5](0‘55\5
&'7‘ & [1],0cD

~ A 517 350

Thoaks! TS U¥e 85508207

|

(e Row Crap Co
L{l% ﬁfo&é \5*&”

'Hbme/fioﬂ\_I_A 5@ \Q}







(2 7—‘( ) T‘:’C/M(‘ T(Tdt&?\
fFir porT Fansd Reyoroh

| Counci |l Mepwliecs

HuwTer Bivs wonw ] Fo  Sotmi | a bid

L O %(L,X'aa Lor THe JO24 Sansom _ For TH e [faruned

be g o FFered

} Also olTarnaTlvel¥ A HAce Tew affer

o = ’%éfﬁéé 2 r Eoch Yeor 4/}7(,1‘. 2&:;&'7: aw) JOITHK

For The  Game ebove Mo w Towel Jow .

ﬁ?{ﬂ 4 Yaa

Ar o N e LT

.HMN'T'?P Bros Twc

[,;loc_/"?"? Us puy 3Y

1
L

|
a (}/\aﬁr‘ Ted A Socét9

Phine H# g|-203-15.79

“H‘w,‘







RESOLUTION NO. 2025-

APPROVING IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT)
FISCAL YEAR 2025 STREET FINANCE REPORT AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO SIGN SAME

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Chariton, lowa, has reviewed and
agrees with the lowa Department of Transportation (IDOT) Street Finance Report from
all sources for street purposes.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of
Chariton, Iowa, that the attached IDOT FY2025 Street Finance Report is approved and
the City Clerk is authorized to sign same.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 17th day of November, 2025.

Jayma Hoch, Mayor
Attest:

Christy Metzger, City Clerk






{HiOVWADOT
Bureau of Local Systems
Ames, |A 50010

City Street Finance Report

Fiscal Year 2025

Chariton
11/9/2025 6:55:19 PM

Expenses
.EMHMMm_” : R s o * Capitial .. .G:_H.m.m o

§ o e | g b spel | Proses T aosioy |
ey e (001) S s g e e
Salaries - Roads/Streets $344,255
Benefits - Roads/Streets $687 $2,498 $140,771 $143,956
Building & Groeunds Maint, $16,046 $4,745 $20,791
& Repair
Vehicle & Office Equip $1,878 $24,328 $26,206
Operation and Repair
Operational Equipment $17.151 $35,272 $52,423
Repair
Engineering $14,271 T $125 $14,396
Insurance $49,611 _.:|||.|-__ $49,611
Rents & Leases $810 e $810
Sireet Maintenance $28,202 $46,922 ¢ ¥ — $75,124
Expense d
Other Equipment $74 $44,492 $44 566
Operating Supplies $1,365 $26,166 - $27,531
Postage & Safety $3.226 2 $3,026
Right-of-Way $12,811 | =i $12,811
Other Capital Outlay $5,377 $1,431,203 $1.436,580
Principal Payment $258,898 $258,898
Interest Payment $149,109 $149,109
Transfer Out $50,000 $50,000

Page 1 of 8




{SI0WwADOT
Bureau of Local Systems
Ames, 1A 50010

City Street Finance Report

Fiscal Year 2025

Chariton
11/9/2025 6:55:19 PM

Generglis Road Other Debt J
% Streets S el Sl s . Total’
g G R e
Street Lighting $63,457 563,457
Snow Removal $40,001 $40,001
Depreciation & Building $2,865 $16,993 $19,858
Utilities
Total $162,843 $585,797 $245,759 $408,007 $2,833,609

Page 2 of 8




P SRR
{DiGWADOT
Bureau of Local Systems
Ames, 1A 50010

City Street Finance Report

Fiscal Year 2025

Chariton

11/9/2025 6:55:19 PM

Revenue
3 e Road | other |  pewt | A
g Sihgs | o um f Spedal | sewie cosboy | T
e ey . MO Reee A0 b

Levied on Property $86,212 $140,771 $408,007 $634,990
Other Taxes (Hotel, LOST) $104,988 $104,988
State Revenues - Road $595,487 $595,487
Use Taxes
Charges/fees $26,631 $26,631
Transfer In $50,000 - $50,000
Total $162,843 $595,487 $245,759 $408,007 _ $1,412,096

Page 3 of 8







